

FOI REF: 25/752

20th October 2025

Tel: 0300 131 4500
Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

1. **Do any hospitals within your trust provide a Bronchoscopy service? Please specify which site(s) are included.**

Yes, [Eastbourne District General Hospital \(EDGH\)](#) and [Conquest Hospital, Hastings](#).

2. **Do any hospitals within your trust provide an EBUS (Endobronchial Ultrasound) service? Please specify which site(s) are included.**

Yes, [EDGH](#).

If so, please specify:

- **Please provide the manufacturer and model of the EBUS equipment currently in use.**

[Olympus BF-UC260FW](#) and [BF-UC290F](#).

- **The number of EBUS procedures performed annually (if available).**

[At EDGH an estimated 210 per annum. We do not have annual numbers for Conquest as the service has only been established recently.](#)

3. **Do any hospitals within your trust perform a navigational bronchoscopy service? Please specify which site(s) are included.**

[In relation to Radial – yes at EDGH.](#)

Cont.../

If so, please specify:

- **Please provide the manufacturer and of the navigational bronchoscopy equipment currently in use.**

[Archimedes software / Olympus scope.](#)

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust's response to your request, you have the right to request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net